

Mr Hadi Johan
Environment Manager – ARTC Major Construction Projects
Australian Rail Track Corporation
GPO Box 14
Sydney NSW 2001

10/08/2021

Dear Mr Johan

**Botany Rail Duplication (SSI 9714) and Cabramatta Rail Loop (SSI 9186)
Approval of Alternate Environmental Representative**

I refer to your correspondence dated 2 August 2021 nominating Ms Swathi Gowda as Alternate Environmental Representative for the Botany Rail Duplication and Cabramatta Rail Loop projects in accordance with Condition A24 of SSI 9714 and Condition A16 of SSI 9186 respectively.

I note that you have provided evidence to demonstrate Ms Gowda:

- demonstrates the skills, qualifications and experience required for the role
- was not involved in the preparation of the documents listed in Condition A1 of both SSI 9714 and SSI 9186
- is independent of the design and construction personnel of both projects, and
- meets the requirements set out in the Environmental Representative Protocol (DPIE, 2018).

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the appointment of Ms Swathi Gowda as Alternate Environmental Representative for the Botany Rail Duplication project, pursuant to Condition A24 of SSI 9714, and Cabramatta Rail Loop pursuant to Condition A16 of SSI 9186.

Please ensure you provide Ms Gowda with all the information required to undertake her role in a timely and complete manner.

I also remind you and Ms Gowda that the Environmental Representative monthly reports required under Condition A25(i) of SSI 9714 and Condition A17(i) of SSI 9186 must be submitted via the Major Projects Portal within seven days of the end of the month, for the duration of the projects having Environmental Representatives engaged.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Matthew Todd-Jones on matthew.todd-jones@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton

Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary